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Abdul Rehman

From: Sandeep Bhat
Sent: 30 March 2024 11:37
To: Abdul Rehman
Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545
Attachments: Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd UP - 23-24-329.pdf

 
 

From: Accounts | Three One <accounts@threeonecoffee.com>  
Sent: 27 March 2024 10:21 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Soni Viswanathan' <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Shyam Krishna' <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; sanjay@threeonecoffee.com 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 
 
Dear Sandeep, 
 
We have dispatched the grinder yesterday from our office to the transporter arranged by you. Please find the attached tax invoice for your kind reference. 
 
Looking forward for the balance payment confirmation. 
 
Thanks, 
Palak 
 
From: Accounts | Three One [mailto:accounts@threeonecoffee.com]  
Sent: 26 March 2024 16:09 
To: 'Sandeep Bhat' 
Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Soni Viswanathan'; 'Shyam Krishna'; 'Swapnil Sutar'; sanjay@threeonecoffee.com 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 
 
Dear Sandeep, 
 
As per your discussion with Sanjay, please find the attached revised proforma invoice for your kind reference. 
 
We have received the payment of Rs. 1,30,054/- as on 21-03-2024 against PI no. Semolina/PO/23-24/000545. However, as per the attached revised proforma invoice there is an balance payment of Rs.13,005/- below are the break-up details. 
 
Proforma invoice value   1,43,059.00  
Received payment as on 21.03.24 1,30,054.00  
Balance payment     13,005.00  

 
Request you to please release the balance payment and also send us the revised PO. However, we are not stopping the dispatch for the this grinder,  you can arrange the pick up today on below mention address: 
Three One Coffee Engineering Pvt Ltd 
Shop no.25 & 26 Basement level,  
AC Market Building, Tardeo road, 
Mumbai – 400 034 
Contact person: Anand  
Contact number: +91 9619022925 
 
Also, we would like to confirm that we have not received any payment against the 2nd grinder order. 
 
Regards,  
Palak 
Accounts & MIS  
 
From: Sandeep Bhat [mailto:sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 26 March 2024 13:42 
To: Sanjay Jogadia; 'Shyam Krishna'; Swapnil Sutar 
Cc: Abdul Rehman; 'Accounts | Three One'; 'Soni Viswanathan' 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 
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Dear Sanjay  
 
Please share the revised rates for Grinder urgently  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
 
 
 
From: Sanjay Jogadia <sanjay@threeonecoffee.com>  
Sent: 22 March 2024 10:48 
To: 'Shyam Krishna' <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Accounts | Three One' <accounts@threeonecoffee.com>; 'Soni Viswanathan' <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 
 
Hi Swapnil,  
 
We have received the payment advice for one grinder but still we haven’t received any communication on the La Marzocco order.  
 
Please note, the price given for machine and grinder were based on combo order (Machine + Grinder) and if you need only grinder then we would be to offer you our regular price.  
 
Please let us know how do you want us to proceed further with this order.  
 
Hi @'Shyam, still we haven’t received any communication from TFS on La Marzocco order. I also had a discussion with Sandeep couple of days ago and he confirmed they have managed the machine from somewhere so they need only grinder but our negotiation with TWC was 
never on these terms.     
 
Please note the prices offered to TWC are based on combo price and if TFS wants only grinder then we would need to revise the grinder price and offer them our regular price.  
 
Thanks,  
Sanjay    
 

From: Sanjay Jogadia <sanjay@threeonecoffee.com>  
Sent: 19 March 2024 13:39 
To: 'Shyam Krishna' <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Accounts | Three One' <accounts@threeonecoffee.com>; 'Soni Viswanathan' <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 
 
Hi Swapnil,  
 
Any updates on La Marzocco machine order??  
 
Thanks,  
Sanjay  
 

From: Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in>  
Sent: 13 March 2024 17:23 
To: Sanjay Jogadia <sanjay@threeonecoffee.com> 
Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Accounts | Three One' <accounts@threeonecoffee.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 
 
Dear Sanjay 
 
We have not provide any reference or confirmation on machine other than the one which we had suggested.  
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Thanks and regards 
Shyam Krishna 
 
 

From: Sanjay Jogadia <sanjay@threeonecoffee.com> 
Date: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 at 5:15 PM 
To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>, Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in> 

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>, 'Accounts | Three One' <accounts@threeonecoffee.com> 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL E-MAIL originating from outside of TWC. Please be careful before responding, clicking links, or opening any attachments.   
Hi Swapnil, 
  
As per our discussion few days ago, you had mentioned that TWC has managed some coffee machines for this project. As per my discussion with TWC, they haven’t provided any coffee machines from their side.  
  
Hi @'Shyam, can you please help us on this??  
  
Thanks, 
Sanjay  
  
From: Sanjay Jogadia <sanjay@threeonecoffee.com>  
Sent: 28 February 2024 14:33 
To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Accounts | Three One' <accounts@threeonecoffee.com> 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 
  
Hi Swapnil,  
  
Any updates on La Marzocco machine order??  
  
Thanks, 
Sanjay  
  
From: Sanjay Jogadia <sanjay@threeonecoffee.com>  
Sent: 24 February 2024 18:00 
To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Accounts | Three One' <accounts@threeonecoffee.com> 
Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 
  
Hi Swapnil,   
  
We have received the attached PO but this is only for the coffee grinder. What about La Marzocco coffee machine PO??  
  
Please confirm.  
  
Thanks,  
Sanjay  
  
From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>  
Sent: 23 February 2024 17:38 
To: sanjay@threeonecoffee.com 
Cc: abdul.rehman@k-corp.in 
Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 
  

M/S Three One Coffee Engineering Pvt Ltd 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Your Purchase Order is now Confirmed.Please Select Option.. 

PO Details as below  
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PO Number  Semolina/PO/23-24/000545 

PO Date   

PO Value  130053.70 

Buyer Name  Swapnil Sutar 

Accpet Regret   

Best Regards,  

Procurement Department  

 

 

K Hospitality Corp  

1 Rashid Mansion, Worli Point, Mumbai - 400018, India  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. You are advised to login to K Hospitality Corp for details. We recommend making your Password confidential as confidentiality is completely supplier’s 
responsibility.  

  


